Graham, Thomas

From: Williams, Richard

Sent: Thursday, April 7, 2022 8:30 AM
To: Graham, Thomas

Subject: FW: Instrument 80-001286

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

See below

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: Caleb Collins <ccollins@bakerso.com>

Date: 4/6/22 9:57 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: "Williams, Richard" <RichardWilliams@fdle.state.fl.us>
Subject: RE: Instrument 80-001286

This email originated outside of FDLE. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or

responding to this email.

Richard,

| would like to de-register this instrument please.

Thanks

Lieutenant Caleb Collins
Baker County Sheriff’s Office
1 Sheriff Office Drive
Macclenny, Florida 32063
Office: 904-259-3311

Cell: 904-832-2098

Email: ccollins@bakerso.com




From: Williams, Richard <RichardWilliams@fdle.state.fl.us>
Sent: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 4:10 PM

To: Caleb Collins <ccollins@bakerso.com>

Subject: Instrument 80-001286

This email originated outside of Baker County Sheriff Office. Think before you click!!!

Lt.Collins,

We spoke last year in October during your visit about you wishing to de-register your instrument that is mentioned
above. | am following up with you about this as we need it in writing that you wish to deregister the instrument. If you
still wish to de-register this instrument please reply to this email stating so for our records and we will get this done.

Thank you,

Rechand Williams
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